
Call 02 Bridge Repair on US 49 East Over Abiachia Creek (Bridge No. 239.5), known as 
Federal Aid Project No. STP-0008-04(068) / 108421301 in Holmes County. 

 
Q1. Will MDOT consider changing the traffic signal spec. to Type 1 instead of Type 2A? Type 

1 signals are much better suited for this longer use application. 
 
A1. See addendum. 
 
Q2. Addendum #4 eliminated several items including striping, temporary median barrier, and 

temporary traffic signals. The scope of work section 904 Notice to Bidders No. 2698 still 
reference precast concrete barriers in the construction phasing. 1.) Is it MDOT's intent to 
completely eliminate barrier, striping, and signals from this project or will these now be 
incidental to the MOT item? 2.) Is it MDOT's intent to have the Contractor remove portions 
of the bridge deck and end wall and pour back the same day so both directions can be 
opened to traffic at the end of each shift? 3.) Will the Contractor be allowed to plate over 
any open portions of the bridge deck/end wall at the end of each shift to allow normal 
traffic flow in each direction? 

 
A2. 1.) No, an addendum is forthcoming to address this. 2.) No. 3.) No. 
 
Q3. Has the DBE Goal changed for this project? 
 
A3. No. 


